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David Barthelmy

From: The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of The Mineral Gallery 
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 12:01 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * Final Update for Tonight's Mineral Auction Closing *

  

 

Final Call for Tonight's Mineral Auction Closing  

 

Just eight more hours are left to place bids and or adjust bids! The auction 

will close at 8 PM central this evening, 9 PM eastern time. Proxy bids 

and maximum bids are available if you are unable to attend the closing. 

 

  

Don't miss out on this opportunity to add a quality mineral to your collection! 

 

 * Direct Link to the Auction *   
 

 Good luck to all and thanks again for taking part! 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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